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MEMORANDUM Contact Information
- . Donna Freaney
TO: School District Superintendents 850-245-0755
School District Assistant Superintendents Donna.Freaney@fldoe.orq
School Principals DPS: 2013-145
FROM: Pam Stewart
DATE: September 13, 2013

SUBJECT: Weekly Memo

Please provide any updated contact information (e-mail, direct office number, cell number, etc.)
for Superintendents to Donna Freaney at Donna.Freaney@fldoe.org.

The following table contains Department of Education documents for the week of
September 9-13, 2013.

Title, Link(s) Action Required and
Due Date

Compulsory School Immunizations Annual Report and
Survey 2013-2014 School Year
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document-
6821/dps-2013-128.pdf (memo)

http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document-
6822/dps-2013-128a.pdf (attachment A)

http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document-
6823/dps-2013-128b.pdf (attachment B)

http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document-
6824/dps-2013-128c.pdf (attachment C)
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Title, Link(s)

Action Required and
Due Date

http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document-
6825/dps-2013-128d.pdf (attachment D)

http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document-
6826/dps-2013-128e.pdf (attachment E)

Update Primary Accountability Coordinator and Value
Added Model Contact Information
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document-
6828/dps-2013-144.pdf (memo)

http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document-
6829/dps-2013-144a.pdf (attachment)
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